
From: LocalPlan  
Sent: 09 March 2017 14:07 

To: LocalPlan; Programme Officer 

Cc: Ross, Ian; Fletcher, David; Environment&PlanningPolicy 
Subject: RE: Catch up with the inspector 

Tina 

We don’t feel we answered the inspector’s question on why we picked the three Strategic 
Landscapes that we did.  I would be happy to direct the inspector to two pages in the 2009 
landscape sensitivity study (EiP Reference C3e-i) that set the basis for the search around three areas. 

Please can you ask the inspector if we can direct him to the two pages in question. 

Many thanks 

Vincent 

From: LocalPlan  
Sent: 09 March 2017 12:38 
To: Programme Officer <Programme.Officer@telford.gov.uk> 
Cc: Ross, Ian < Fletcher, David < Environment&PlanningPolicy@telford.gov.uk> 
Subject: Catch up with the inspector 

Tina 

As well as seeking the inspector’s advice on how he wants the modifications drafted and the 
potential FOI matter I raised, we’d greatly value knowing when we can expect to see a copy 
of his report for proof reading and fact checking.  

A number of us noted that we were expecting something mid-April.    Any chance we could 
get a report before Easter?   We need to plan consultations on modifications over Easter 
etc., so an approximate date would be very helpful. 

Please could you copy us all in to any response the inspector offers you. 

Thanks 

Vincent Maher   
Strategic Planning Programme Manager 
Development Management  
Business, Development & Employment  
1st Floor Upper, Wellington Civic & Leisure Centre 
Larkin Way (off Tan Bank) 
Telford 
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